

#### STUDENT INFORMATION

Name:		Student ID #:	
Catalog Year:		Graduating Term:	

The following outlines course requirements for your dual-degree program. Use this checklist to indicate the semester when you plan to take each course. Mark courses with an “X” as you complete them.

#### PMBA CORE COURSES: Mark courses with an “X” as completed

**33 HOURS TOTAL**

X	Semester Taken	Course Name
		ACCTG 6000* Financial Accounting (3.0) (Fall)
		ACCTG 6001* Managerial Accounting (3.0) (Fall)
		FINAN 6022* Financial Management (3.0) (Spring)
		FINAN 6026 Managerial Economics (3.0) (Spring)
		IS 6010 Information Systems (1.5) (Summer)
		MGT 6050 Laying the Foundations of Teamwork (1.5) (Fall)
		MGT 6051* Managing and Leading in Organizations I (1.5) (Fall)
		MGT 6051 Managing and Leading in Organizations II (1.5) (Spring)
		MGT 6052 Business Communication (1.5) (Summer)
		STRAT 6070 Competitive Strategy (3.0) (Spring)
		MGT 6540* Ethics of Management (3.0) (Spring )
		MKTG 6090 Marketing Management (3.0) (Fall)
		OIS 6062* Operations Management (3.0) (Summer)
		OIS 6040* Data Analysis and Decision Making (1.5)

\*Cross counted courses

#### PMBA ELECTIVE COURSES: MHA classes cannot be used for PMBA elective credits. Use the section below to list your PMBA elective courses.

**15 HOURS TOTAL**

X	Semester Taken	Course Name and Credit Hours

MHA Core Classes: All courses Required			16.5 HOURS TOTAL
X	Semester Taken	Course Name	
		IS 6550 Healthcare Information Technology (1.5 credits)	
		OIS 6420 Quality Management (1.5) (Spring)	
		MHA 6530 Healthcare Administration (3.0) (Fall)	
		MHA 6802 Healthcare Financial Management (3.0) (Fall) <i>NOTE: Required final year of program. Prerequisites: Accounting 6001, Finance 6020</i>	
		MHA 6803 Strategic Management in Healthcare (3.0) (Fall) <i>NOTE: Required final year of program.</i>	
		MHA 6804 Strategic Management and Principal Based Leadership in Healthcare (1.5) (Spring) <i>NOTE: Required final year of program.</i>	
		MHA 6550 Marketing for Health Professionals (3.0) (Fall)	
MHA Area Social and Behavioral Science: All courses Required			9 HOURS TOTAL
X	Semester Taken	Course Name	
		ECON 6190 Health Economics (3.0) (fall, summer)	
		PADMN 6321 Health Policy (3.0) (Fall, and Spring)	
		PBHLT 6600 Social Context of Public Health (3.0) (fall, spring waitlist)	
MHA Area Law: Choose one course from the following list:			1.5-3 HOURS TOTAL
X	Semester Taken	Course Name	
		MHA 6560 Health Law (1.5) (Spring)	
		STRAT 6310 Business Law (3.0) (Summer)	
MHA Area Analytics: Choose one 1.5-3-credit hour course from the following list or obtain approval for a different course:			1.5 - 3 HOURS TOTAL
X	Semester Taken	Course Name	
		OIS 6610 Practical Management Science (1.5) (spring)	
		OIS 6550 VBA for Business (1.5) (spring)	
		OIS 6660 Project Management (3.0) (Summer, Fall)	
		IS 6580 Big Data (3.0) (fall)	

**Commented [DS1]:** Technically, the integrative experience course MHA 6805, is now a requirement for everyone but we can say something like "or approved alternative". Steve wants to consider the Advanced Strategic Management that Erin is developing as an alternative and it would fit better for the PMBAs because it will be taught at night.

**Commented [DS2]:**

**Commented [WU3]:** We want them to know that Ethics is a required part of the MHA program. Many need to add a block with Ethics

#### SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE INFORMATION: Please list the members of your committee.

CHAIR: Debra Scammon	MEMBER #1: Joseph Horton	MEMBER #2: Brian Cadman
----------------------	--------------------------	-------------------------

#### ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS:

The PMBA/MHA dual-degree program offered by the David Eccles School of Business gives students the option of earning an MHA degree in addition to a Professional MBA.

Students can complete the program in three years by following an aggressive schedule. Students enrolled in the dual-degree program are expected to take courses during the summer semesters. Students will complete the PMBA portion of the dual-degree program during the first two years, and will begin taking MHA courses in their third year.

Updated June 2017- Subject to change

Please note that all PMBA courses are offered in the evenings, but many MHA courses may only be offered during the day.

Graduation Requirements and Application:

- Total Credit Hours: 76.5 - 78
- Neither degree is awarded until all degree requirements for each degree are completed.
- Submit this PMBA/MHA Degree Requirement Checklist to your PMBA Advisor the semester **prior** to graduation.
- Meet with both your PMBA and MHA advisors the semester prior to completing your requirements for each degree, respectively, to check progress towards the joint degree requirements for graduation.
- Be sure to file an Application for Graduation with the Registrar's Office online at <http://registrar.utah.edu/handbook/graduategraduation.php>.